

# Doris Henderson Newcomers School

---

## Meeting Minutes

**Meeting Date:** 10/08/2019 - 3:00pm

**Title:** Leadership Meeting October 8th

**Location:** PLC Room

---

### **I. Attendance**

**Team Members:**

Raycia Evans-Crawford, Tiffany Hinton, Chesley Huskins, Brian Jordan, Valeria Kouba, Vanessa Parmenter

**Guests:**

### **II. Celebrate recent successes**

### **III. Review and respond to coaching comments**

### **IV. Approval of last meeting's minutes**

### **V. Old Business**

### **VI. Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor**

*Indicators Assessed*

*Objectives Planned For*

*Monitor (updates made)*

### **VII. Other Business**

**Action Taken:**

Invoative Partnership Grant-We are going to submit our answer to Beacoats as a no to the first cohort based on this being a transitional time for our principal position, but we interested in the opportunity to the 2nd cohort.

Interim Assessment window is: 10/17-11/1: week 10/21 (21-ES science5th, 22 and 23 ES/MS-ELA and Math, 24-MS Science 8th)

Book Fair Updates

United Way info to be announced next Tuesday at staff meeting.

### **VIII. Next Meeting**

Date:

Time:

Title:

Location:

**IX. Adjourn**

4:10pm

---